

Niagara Swimming Age Group Development Group
Conference Call - Wednesday, September 19 @ 8:30PM



Roll Call (Bold = present)

Molly Brennan / Athlete Rep, Phil Baretela / Coach Rep, **Marci Callan / Chair**, **Kim Corby / Senior Chair**, Mike Cutler / Coach BAAC, **Carly Jones / Coach JETS**, Julia Lamb / Coach METS, Mark Miles / Coach KRKN, **Dani Richards / Coach GRAT**, McLeana Schwab / Coach FAST, **Suzanne Sokolowski / Athlete WEBS**, **Eric Stimson / Staff**,

Approve/correct minutes

- No corrections. Approved

Review of task groups/ how are they doing

- Phil 10+under facility/meets – Still working with METS and SKAN. Webster, RIT are all willing so Marci will reach out there and see if we can start there. Chris Musshafen from EAST is also eager to get involved and we will put the committee in touch with him.
- Committee Logo Design
 - Some discussion was had at convention surrounding a logo. Marci has a starting point and Kim has some ideas on simplifying and streamlining the logo.

Age Group Chair Appointment – Dani Richards has been appointed by the BOD as the Age Group Chair. The HOD will vote to elect the remainder of the term at the fall meeting.

Recap convention: NJ summer zone team model, other

- NJ model - https://www.teamunify.com/SubTabGeneric.jsp?_staid=147581&team=njszt
 - A group was able to meet and talk with NJ reps about this. Good info. Seems like it would work well for Niagara. The link above has most of the basics but there are some other details that Niagara would need to decide how WE want to handle.
 - Room blocks, mileage, travel for coaches still applies.
 - How many coaches?
 - The Zone Team Polices and Procedures would need to be amended to match what is agreed up.
 - Need to bring on Zone Team Manager.
- We weren't able to meet up with Mike Lawrence so we will communicate via email to set something up.

Next Meeting October 23 at 8:30